
From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 11:24 AM

To: Schnieders, Carla; Steck, Deborah; Vaught, Dianna; Stearley, Harold; Dodson, Jan; Finnell, 
Kay; Happy, Kim*; Mahaney, Lisa; Anderson, Melissa*; Senn, Nikki; 
patstarkelaw02@live.com; Ritchie, Samuel; Atkinson, Shana; Gregory, Sheryl; Senn, Nikki; 
Koenigsfeld, Christine; Mahaney, Lisa; Haas, William; Haas, William

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: JL-2009-0505; Case No.: TA-2009-0258

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
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2/11/2009

***** Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed to an 
unmonitored mailbox. ***** 
 
Type of Submission: Substitute Tariff Sheets 
Utility Company: iNetworks Group, Inc.-CLEC/IXC(Telephone)  
PSC MO No: 2  
Effective Date: 2/22/2009  
Purpose of Filing: to remove the word "Substitute" from the page number per your Staff  
Submission Details: 5  
 
Tariff Administrator will notify holder of this task when tariff has been updated.  
 
Date :   2/11/2009     Time :   11:24:25 AM 


